

May 29, 2024

Ms. Nancy Marconi
Registrar
Ontario Energy Board
27th Floor 2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Marconi,

**Re: Correction to Request to Amend the Independent Electricity System
Operator's (IESO) Licence EI-2013-0066
OEB File No.: EB-2024-0128**

The IESO is in receipt of the Ontario Energy Board's Procedural Order #2 of May 27, 2024, requesting clarification on the discrepancy in wording of section 6.3 iii between the IESO's letter requesting the amendment and the redlined copy of its licence. The IESO confirms that the correct wording is included in the IESO's letter requesting the amendment and is as below which includes the term Market Rule Amendment Proposal:

iii. minutes, ~~or meeting notes, of~~ **and relevant materials from** all stakeholder meetings (including meetings of the Licensee's **Strategic Stakeholder** Advisory Committee) and of all meetings of the Licensee's Technical Panel ~~at which the amendment or the subject matter of the amendment was discussed~~ **concerning the Market Rule Amendment Proposal;**

The IESO has attached to this letter a revised redlined copy of its licence with the correction to section 6.3 iii.

Please contact me directly at 416-957-3594 or at Devon.Huber@ieso.ca if you have any questions.

Yours truly,



Devon Huber
Director, Regulatory Affairs and Market Rules

Attachment:

1. A redlined copy of the IESO's licence with the IESO's requested amendments.